
 

 

 

 
 

Medical Examiners Commission 
Meeting 

 
May 14, 2024 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.     •     Kenneth T. Jones     •     Nick Cox, J.D.     •    Charlie Cofer, J.D. 

    Robin Giddens Sheppard, L.F.D.    •    Sheriff Robert “Bob” Johnson 

Joshua Stephany, M.D.    •     Michael A. Barnett, J.D.     •      Amira Fox, J.D.  



Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.

Chairman

District 5/24 Medical Examiner

809 Pine Street

Leesburg, Florida 34748

(352) 326-5961

email: barbara.wolf@marioncountyfl.org

First Term: 8/7/2015-7/1/2019

Second Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2023

Robin Giddens Sheppard, L.F.D. Honorable Charlie Cofer, J.D.

Funeral Director/Vice President Public Defender, 4th Judicial Circuit

Hardage-Giddens Funeral Homes 407 N. Laura Street

4801 San Jose Boulevard Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Jacksonville, Florida 32207 (904) 255-4673

(904) 737-7171 email: ccofer@pd4.coj.net

email: Robin.Sheppard@dignitymemorial.com First Term: 08/29/2018-07/01/2021

First Term: 8/15/2013-7/1/2016 Second Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2025

Second Term: 08/29/2018-07/01/2020

Third Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2024

Mr. Kenneth T. Jones Nick Cox, J.D. 

State Registrar Statewide Prosecutor

Florida Department of Health Office of the Attorney General

Bureau of Vital Statistics 3507 E. Frontage Road, Suite 325

Post Office Box 210 Tampa, Florida 33607

Jacksonville, Florida 32231 813-287-7960

(904) 359-6900 ext. 1001 email: nick.cox@myfloridalegal.com

email: Ken.Jones@flhealth.gov Term: Not Applicable

Term: Not Applicable

Amira Fox, J.D. Honorable Michael A. Barnett

State Attorney Palm Beach County Commissioner

20th Judicial Circuit 301 North Olive Ave. Suite 1201

PO Box 399 West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Fort Myers, Florida 33902 (561) 355-2203

(239) 533-1100 email: mbarnett@pbcgov.org

email: afox@sao20.org First Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2025

First Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2023

Honorable Robert "Bob" Johnson

Joshua Stephany, M.D. Sheriff

District 9/25 Medical Examiner Santa Rosa County

2350 East Michigan Street 5755 East Milton Road

Orlando, Florida 32806 Milton, Florida 32583

(407) 836-9400 (850) 983-1100

email: joshua.stephany@ocfl.net email: rjohnson@srso.net

First Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2024 First Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2025

 

STAFF

Medical Examiners Commission

Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

(850) 410-8600

Bureau Chief Brett Kirkland Government Analyst II Ashley Williams

(850) 410-8600 (850) 410-8609

brettkirkland@fdle.state.fl.us ashleywilliams@fdle.state.fl.us

Government Analyst II Megan Neel General Counsel James Martin, J.D.

(850) 410-8664 (850) 410-7676

meganneel@fdle.state.fl.us jamesmartin@fdle.state.fl.us

MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Updated February 20, 2023

mailto:brettkirkland@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:ashleywilliams@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:meganneel@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:jamesmartin@fdle.state.fl.us


District 1 District 9 (Home Rule) District 17 (Home Rule)

Deanna Oleske, M.D. Joshua D. Stephany, M.D. Rebecca MacDougall, M.D.

Interim Medical Examiner 2350 East Michigan Street Medical Examiner

2114 Airport Blvd. Suite 1450 Orlando, Florida  32806 5301 S.W. 31st Avenue

Pensacola, Florida  32504 Program Manager Sheri Blanton Ft. Lauderdale, Florida  33312

Director of Operations Dan Schebler (407) 836-9400 Division Admin Assistant Heather Galvez

(850) 332-7300 FAX:(407) 836-9450 (954) 357-5200

FAX: (850) 285-0774 e-mail: Sheri.Blanton@ocfl.net FAX: (954) 327-6580

e-mail: contactus@d1meo.org e-mail: rmacdougall@broward.org

District 10

District 2 Stephen J. Nelson, M.A., M.D., F.C.A.P. District 18

Thomas M. Coyne, M.D., Ph.D 1021 Jim Keene Boulevard Sajid S. Qaiser, M.D.

Interim Medical Examiner Winter Haven, Florida  33880 1750 Cedar Street

560 Leonard Gray Way Office Manager Sheli Wilson Rockledge, Florida  32955

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (863) 298-4600 Program Manager Michael Szczepanski

Director of Operations Ricardo Camacho FAX:(863) 298-5264 (321) 633-1981

(850) 606-6600 e-mail: StephenNelson@polk-county.net FAX: (321) 633-1986

FAX: (850) 606-6601 e-mail: michael.szczepanski@brevardfl.gov

e-mail: rcamacho@Dist2ME.org District 11 (Home Rule)

Kenneth Hutchins, M.D. District 19

District 3 Medical Examiner Patricia A. Aronica, M.D.
Dixie Co. Number One on Bob Hope Road Interim Medical Examiner
   ME Services Provided by District 8 Miami, Florida  33136-1133 2500 South 35th Street
Lafayette, Madison & Suwannee Co. Director of Operations Sandra Boyd Ft. Pierce, Florida  34981
   ME Services Provided by District 2 (305) 545-2400 Operations Manager Kimberly Loucks

Columbia & Hamilton Co. FAX: (305) 545-2412 (772) 464-7378
   ME Services Provided by District 4 e-mail: sandra.boyd@miamidade.gov FAX: (772) 464-2409

e-mail: loucksk@stlucieco.org

District 4 District 12

B. Robert Pietak, M.D. Russell S. Vega, M.D. District 20

Interim Medical Examiner 4510 Fruitville Road Marta U. Coburn, M.D.

2100 Jefferson Street Sarasota, Florida  34232 3838 Domestic Avenue

Jacksonville, Florida  32206 Director of Operations David Winterhalter Naples, Florida  34104

Director of Operations Tim Crutchfield (941) 361-6909 Adminsitrative Coordinator Michelle Correia

(904) 255-4000 FAX: (941) 361-6914 (239) 434-5020

FAX: (904) 630-0964 email: rvega@fldist12me.com FAX: (239) 434-5027

e-mail: tcrutchfield@coj.net e-mail: naplesme@d20me.net

District 13 (Home Rule)

District 5 Kelly G. Devers, M.D. District 21

Barbara C. Wolf, M.D. 11025 North 46th Street Rebecca A. Hamilton, M.D.

809 Pine Street Tampa, Florida  33617 70 South Danley Drive

Leesburg, Florida  34748 Manager of Operations Harrison Cowan Ft. Myers, Florida  33907

Director of Operations Lindsey Bayer (813) 914-4500 Director of Operations Patti Wheaton

(352) 326-5961 FAX: (813) 914-4594 (239) 533-6339

FAX: (352) 365-6438 email: DeversK@hillsboroughcounty.org FAX: (239) 277-5017
e-mail: Lindsey.Bayer@marioncounty fl.org e-mail: pwheaton@leegov.com

District 14

District 6 Jay Radtke, M.D. District 22

Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D. 3737 Frankford Avenue Russell S. Vega, M.D.

10900 Ulmerton Road Panama City, Florida  32405 Interim Medical Examiner

Largo, Florida  33778 Director of Operations Whit Majors 18130 Paulson Drive

Chief Investigator Damon Breton (850) 747-5740 Pt. Charlotte, Florida  33954

(727) 582-6800 FAX: (850) 747-5745 Director of Operations Penny Fulton

FAX: (727) 582-6820 e-mail: wmajors@baycountyfl.gov (941) 625-1111

e-mail: dbreton@co.pinellas.fl.us FAX: (941) 627-0995

District 15 (Home Rule) e-mail: pfulton@district 22me.com

District 7 (Home Rule) Catherine R. Miller, M.D.

James W. Fulcher, M.D. Medical Examiner District 23

3891 Tiger Bay Road 3126 Gun Club Road Wendolyn Sneed, M.D.

Daytona Beach, FL  32124-1001 West Palm Beach, Florida  33406 Medical Examiner

Director of Operations Karla Orozco Forensic Supervisor Ralph Saccone 4501 Avenue A

(386) 258-4060 (561) 688-4575 St. Augustine, Florida  32095

FAX: (386) 258-4061 FAX: (561) 688-4588 Forensic Operations Coordinator Kelly Boulos

e-mail: korozco@volusia.org e-mail: rsaccone@pbcgov.org (904) 209-0820

FAX: (800) 255-8617

District 8 District 16 e-mail: kboulos@sjcfl.us

Jon R. Thogmartin Michael Steckbauer, M.D.

Interim Medical Examiner Interim Medical Examiner District 24

3217 SW 47th Avenue 56639 Overseas Hwy Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.

Gainesville, Florida 32608 Marathon, Florida  33050 ME Services Provided by District 5

(352) 273-9292 (305) 743-9011

FAX: (352) 273-9288 FAX: (305) 743-9013 District 25 (Home Rule)

e-mail: meo@monroecounty-fl.gov Joshua D. Stephany, M.D.

ME Services Provided by District 9

FLORIDA DISTRICT MEDICAL EXAMINERS

May 6, 2024



FLORIDA ASSOCIATE MEDICAL EXAMINERS

District 6 District 11 District 17
Noel R. Agudo, M.D. Nicholas Barna, M.D. Omar Ansari, M.D.
Susan S. Ignacio, M.D. Alexander Blank, M.D. Abigail Alexander, M.D.
Kailee Imperatore, M.D. Chelsea Cornell, M.D. Iouri G. Boiko, M.D., Ph.D.
Wayne D. Kurz, M.D. Katherine Kenerson, M.D. Erin Ely, M.D.
Andrew Koopmeiners, M.D. Thomas Koster, M.D. Alexis Jelinek, M.D.
Noel A. Palma, M.D. Benjamin Mathis, M.D. Gertrude M. Juste, M.D.
Jason R. Van Roo, M.D. Yanel De Los Santos, M.D. Stephen Robinson, M.D.
(Wilson A. Broussard, M.D.) Calvin Streeter, M.D. Darin Trelka, M.D., Ph.D.
(Marcela Chiste, M.D.) Tuyet Tran, M.D. (Joseph M. Curran, M.D.)
(Tracey S. Corey, M.D.) (Michael D. Bell, M.D.) (Kenneth Hutchins, M.D.)
(Thomas M. Coyne, M.D., Ph.D.) (Iouri G. Boiko, M.D., Ph.D.) (Katherine L. Kenerson, M.D.)
(Rebecca A. Hamilton, M.D.) (Manfred Borges, M.D.) (Emma O. Lew, M.D.)
(Tera A. Jones, M.D.) (Marcela Chiste, M.D.) (Benjamin Mathis, M.D.)

(Wendy A. Lavezzi, M.D.) (Marta Coburn, M.D.) (Wendolyn Sneed, M.D.)
(Rebecca MacDougall, M.D.) (Gertrude M. Juste, M.D.)
(Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) (Rebecca MacDougall, M.D.) District 18
(Shanedelle S. Norford, M.D.) (Craig Mallak, M.D.) Matrina J. Schmidt, M.D.
(Mark J. Shuman, M.D.) (Linda R. O'Neil, M.D.) (Patricia A. Aronica, M.D.)
(Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.) (Marlon S. Osbourne, M.D.) (Raman Baldzizhar, M.D.)
(Suzanne R. Utley-Bobak, M.D.) (Stephen Robinson, M.D.) (Barbara Bollinger, M.D.)
(Russell S. Vega, M.D.) (Stacey A. Simons, M.D.) (Thomas M. Coyne, M.D.)
(Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.) (Terrill Tops, M.D.) (Adrienne Sauder, M.D.)
(Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.) (Lee Marie Tormos, M.D.)

District 19
District 7 District 12 Raman Baldzizhar, M.D.

District 1
Danielle R. Armstrong, D.O. 
Lorraine Lopez Morell, M.D. 
Michael Pagacz, M.D.
(Wilson A. Broussard, M.D.)
(Thomas M. Coyne, M.D., Ph.D.)
(Jennifer Dierksen, M.D.)
(Lisa Flannagan, M.D.)
(Ami Murphy, D.O.)
(Maneesha Pandey, M.D.)
(Jay M. Radtke, M.D.)
(Brandy L. Shattuck, M.D.)

District 2
Lisa M. Flannagan, M.D.
Jan M. Gorniak, D.O.
(Noel R. Agudo, M.D.)
(Thomas M. Coyne, M.D., Ph.D.)
(Susan S. Ignacio, M.D.)
(Kailee Imperatore, M.D.)
(Andrew Koopmeiners, M.D.)
(Wayne D. Kurz, M.D.)
(Rebecca MacDougall, M.D.)
(Noel A. Palma, M.D.)
(Heidi Reinhard, M.D.)
(Darin Trelka, M.D.)
(Jason R. Van Roo, M.D.) Ruth Kohlmeier, M.D. Wilson A. Broussard, M.D. Barbara Bollinger, M.D.

Mary G. Ripple, M.D. Timothy J. Gallagher, M.D. Adrienne Sauder, M.D.
District 3 (Noel R. Agudo, M.D.) Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D. (Michael D. Bell, M.D.)
Dixie Co. (Marcela Chiste, M.D.) Suzanne R. Utley-Bobak, M.D. (Joseph M. Curran, M.D.)
  ME Services Provided by District 8 (Susan S. Ignacio, M.D.) (Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.) (Marie H. Hansen, M.D.)
Lafayette, Madison, & Suwannee Co. (Kailee Imperatore, M.D.) (Laura S. Hair, M.D.) (Gertrude M. Juste, M.D.)
  ME Services Provided by District 2 (Wayne D. Kurz, M.D.) (William F. Hamilton, M.D.) (Wendy A. Lavezzi, M.D.)
Columbia & Hamilton Co. (Rebecca MacDougall, M.D.) (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) (Rebecca M. MacDougall, M.D.)
  ME Services Provided by District 4 (Shanedelle S. Norford, M.D.) (Robert R. Pfalzgraf, M.D.) (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.)

(Noel A. Palma, M.D.) (Valerie J. Rao, M.D.) (Joshua D. Stephany, M.D.)
District 4 (Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.) (Daniel L. Schultz, M.D.) (Sajid S. Qaiser, M.D.)
Robert Buchsbaum, M.D., J.D. (Lee Tormos, M.D.) (Wendolyn Sneed, M.D.) (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.)
Peter Gillespie, M.D. (Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.)
Brittany L. Glad, D.O. District 8 District 13 (Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.)
Aurelian Nicolaescu, M.D. (Robert Buchsbaum, M.D., J.D.) Omar Ansari, M.D. (Sara H. Zydowicz, D.O.)
Robert R. Pfalzgraf, M.D. (Leszek Chrostwoski, M.D.) Ryan D. McCormick, M.D.
Sandra A. Siller, M.D. (Tracey S. Corey, M.D.) Daissy C. McEnnan, M.D. District 20
(Noel R. Agudo, M.D.) (Peter Gillespie, M.D.) Paul F. McGowan, D.O. Manfred Borges, Jr., M.D.
(Michael Bell, M.D.) (Tera A. Jones, M.D.) Ashley R. Perkins, D.O. Andrea N. Minyard, M.D.
(Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.) (Wendy A. Lavezzi, M.D.) Noah D. Reilly, D.O. (Michael D. Bell, M.D.)
(William F. Hamilton, M.D.) (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) Milad Webb, M.D. (Rebecca A. Hamilton, M.D.)
(Iana Lesnikova, M.D.) (Aurelian Nicolaescu, M.D.) (Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.) (Emma O. Lew, M.D.)
(Deanna A. Oleske, M.D.) (Deanna A. Oleske, M.D.) (Thomas M. Coyne, M.D.)
(Valerie J. Rao, M.D.) (Heidi Reinhard, M.D., M.S.) (D. Fintan Garavan, M.D., Ph.D.) District 21
(Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.) (Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.) (Mary K. Mainland, M.D.) Colin D. Appleford, D.O.

(Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.) (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) Noelia Alemar Hernandez, M.D.
District 5 (Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.) Tracy L. Shipe, D.O.
Tracey S. Corey, M.D. District 9 (Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.) Sarah C. Thomas, M.D.
Wendy A. Lavezzi, M.D. Brooke Blake, M.D. (Sara H. Zydowicz, D.O.) (Michael D. Bell, M.D.)
Shanedelle S. Norford, M.D. Joy Edegbe, M.D. (Manfred C. Borges, M.D.)

(Noel R. Agudo, M.D.) Jesse C. Giles, M.D. District 14 (Wilson A. Broussard, Jr., M.D.)
(Michael Bell, M.D.) Marie H. Hansen, M.D. (Michael D. Bell, M.D.) (Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.)
(Thomas M. Coyne, M.D., Ph.D.) Rachel A. Lange, M.D. (Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.) (Marta U. Coburn, M. D.)
(James W. Fulcher, M.D.) Sara H. Zydowicz, D.O. (Tim J. Gallagher, M.D., M.H.S.A.) (Riazul H. Imami, M.D., Ph.D.)
(William F. Hamilton, M.D.) (Tracy S. Corey, M.D.) (Katherine L. Kenerson, M.D.) (Katherine L. Kenerson, M.D.)
(Susan S. Ignacio, M.D.) (James Fulcher, M.D.) (Andrea N. Minyard, M.D.) (Rachel A. Lange, M.D.)
(Kailee Imperatore, M.D.) (D. Fintan Garavan, M.D., Ph.D.) (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.) (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.)
(Wayne D. Kurz, M.D.) (Julia V. Hegert, M.D.) (Valerie J. Rao, M.D.)
(Andrew Koopmeiners, M.D.) (Wendy Lavezzi, M.D.) District 15 (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.)
(Rachel A. Lange, M.D.) (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) Natalia Belova, M.D. (Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.)
(Aurelian Nicolaescu, M.D.) (Chantel Njiwaji, M.D.) Eric A. Eason, M.D. (Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.)
(Chantel Njiwaji, M.D.) (Shanedelle S. Norford, M.D.) Marlon S. Osbourne, M.D.
(Noel A. Palma, M.D.) (Mary G. Ripple, M.D.) Heidi Reinhard, M.D. District 22
(Joshua D. Stephany, M.D.) (Sajid S. Qaiser, M.D.) Terrill Tops, M.D. Omar Ansari, M.D.
(Jon Thogmartin, M.D.) (Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.) Lee Marie Tormos, M.D. Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.
(Gary L. Utz, M.D.) (Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.) Anthony Vinson, DO Timothy J. Gallagher, M.D.
(Jason R. Van Roo, M.D.) (Michael Bell, M.D.) Valerie J. Rao, M.D.

District 10 (Kenneth D. Hutchins, M.D.) (Wilson A. Broussard, Jr., M.D.)
D. Fintan Garavan, M.D., Ph.D. (Alexis Jelinek, M.D.) (Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.)
Vera V. Volnikh, M.D. (Stacey A. Simons, M.D.) (Suzanne R. Utley-Bobak, M.D.)
(Kelly G. Devers, M.D.) (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.)
(Susan S. Ignacio, M.D.) (Michael Steckbauer, M.D.) District 23
(Wayne D. Kurz, M.D.) (Jon Thogmartin, M.D.) Iana Lesnikova, M.D.
(Wendy Lavezzi, M.D.) (James W. Fulcher, M.D.)
(Ryan D. McCormick, M.D.) District 16
(Daissy C. McEnnan, M.D.) (Iouri G. Boiko, M.D. Ph.D.) District 24
(Noel A. Palma, M.D.) (Marlon S. Osbourne, M.D.) ME Services Provided by District 5
(Ashley R. Perkins, D.O.) (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.)
(Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.) District 25
(Milad Webb, M.D.) ME Services Provided by District 9
(Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.)

Effective April 5, 2024 (  ) Indicates secondary appointment for cross coverage



District 1 

Escambia 

Okaloosa 

Santa Rosa 

Walton 

 

District 2 

Franklin 

Gadsden 

Jefferson 

Leon 

Liberty 

Taylor 

Wakulla 

 

District 3 *Covered by 

Columbia *4 

Dixie *8 

Hamilton *4 

Lafayette *2 

Madison *2 

Suwannee *2 

 

District 4 

Clay 

Duval 

Nassau 

 

District 5 

Citrus 

Hernando 

Lake 

Marion 

Sumter 

 

District 6 

Pasco 

Pinellas 

 

District 7 

Volusia 

 

District 8 

Alachua 

Baker 

Bradford 

Gilchrist 

Levy 

Union 

 

District 9 

Orange 

 

District 10 

Hardee 

Highlands 

Polk 

District 11 

Miami-Dade 

 

District 12 

DeSoto 

Manatee 

Sarasota 

 

District 13 

Hillsborough 

 

District 14 

Bay 

Calhoun 

Gulf 

Holmes 

Jackson 

Washington 

 

District 15 

Palm Beach 

 

District 16 

Monroe  

 

District 17 

Broward 

 

District 18 

Brevard 

 

S
a
n
ta

 R
o
s
a
 

 O
k
a
lo

o
s
a
 

 
W

a
lt
o
n
 

 

Holmes 

 

Bay 

 

Jackson 

 
Calhoun 

 
Gulf 

 

Leon 

 

Gadsden 

 
Liberty 

 Franklin 

 

Wakulla 

 
Taylor 

 

Baker 

 

Dixie 

 

Suwannee 

 

Citrus 

 

Alachua 

 

Clay 

 

S
t.

 

J
o
h
n
s
 

 

Putnam 

 
Marion 

 

Levy 

 
Lake 

 S
u
m

te
r 

 

Hernando 

 

Seminole 

 Orange 

 
Polk 

 
Osceola 

 
Manatee 

 
Desoto 

 

Hardee 

 Highlands 

 
Charlotte 

 
Glades 

 
Hendry 

 
Collier 

 

Lee 

 

Miami-

Dade 

 

Broward 

 

Palm Beach 

 

Monroe 

 

Martin 

 

St.  

Lucie 

 

Indian 

River 

 

Pasco 

 

1 
 14 

 
2 
 

3 4 
 

23 
 

5 
 

7 
 

6 
 13 

 
10 
 

9 
 

18 
 

12 
 
22 
 

21 
 

17 
 

11 
 

16 
 

24 
 

20 
 

8 
 

19 
 
15 
 

C
o
lu

m
b
ia

 

 

Madison 

 

Coverage Map 
Florida Medical Examiner Districts 

 

District 19 

Indian River 

Martin 

Okeechobee 

St. Lucie 

 

District 20 

Collier 

 

District 21 

Glades 

Hendry 

Lee 

 

District 22 

Charlotte 

 

District 23 

Flagler 

Putnam 

St. Johns 

 

District 24 *Covered by 

Seminole *5 

 

District 25 *Covered by 

Osceola *9 

 

25 
 



The next MEC Meeting will be August 13th in Ponte Vedra Beach. 

MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION MEETING 
Embassy Suites by Hilton Orlando Lake Buena Vista South 

4955 Kyngs Heath Rd 
Kissimmee, FL 34746 

May 14, 2024, 10:00 AM EDT 
 
 

Opening Remarks 

Introduction of Commission Members and Staff 

Approval of Meeting Agenda and Minutes from previous Commission Meeting of February 13, 2024 

⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯ 

 

ISSUE NUMBER PRESENTER 

1. Informational Items:   

• Status Updates: DME Appointments and Reappointments Brett Kirkland, Ph.D. 

• Status Update: MEC Reappointments Brett Kirkland, Ph.D. 

• District 8 Medical Examiner Vacancy Joshua Stephany, M.D. 

• 2023 Interim Drugs in Deceased Persons Report Megan Neel 

• 2023 Annual MEC Reports Reminder Megan Neel 

• 2023 Coverdell Status Update Megan Neel 

• 2024 Coverdell Status Update Megan Neel 

• 2024 Legislative Update Jim Martin, J.D. 

2. Reappointment Nominations for Districts 1, 4, 5 and 6 and Brett Kirkland, Ph.D. 
Assessments for District 3 and 7                                                                       

3. Nomination for District 2 Medical Examiner Barbara C. Wolf, M.D. 

4. Unidentified Deceased Initiative  Megan Neel 

5. Genetic Genealogy Grants Bill Leigh Clark 

6. Emerging Drugs Update Bruce Goldberger, Ph.D. 

7. 2024 FAME Educational Conference Brett Kirkland, Ph.D. 

8. Other Business Barbara C. Wolf, M.D. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION MEETING 
Orlando Marriott Lake Mary  
1501 International Parkway  
Lake Mary, Florida 32751 

February 13, 2024, 10:00 AM 
 

Commission Chairman Barbara C. Wolf, M.D., called the meeting of the Medical Examiners Commission 
to order at 10:02 AM. She advised those in the audience that the meetings of the Medical Examiners 
Commission are open to the public and that members of the public will be allowed five minutes to speak.  
She then welcomed everyone to the meeting and asked Commission members, staff, and audience 
members to introduce themselves. 
 
Commission members present: 

Barbara C. Wolf, M.D., Districts 5 & 24 Medical Examiner 
Nicholas Cox, J.D., Statewide Prosecutor, Office of the Attorney General  
Robin Giddens Sheppard, L.F.D., Funeral Director 
Kenneth T. Jones, State Registrar, Department of Health 
Hon. Charlie Cofer, J.D., Public Defender, 4th Judicial Circuit 
Joshua Stephany, M.D., Districts 9 & 25 Medical Examiner 
Hon. Amira Fox, J.D., State Attorney, 20th Judicial Circuit 
Hon. Robert “Bob” Johnson, Santa Rosa County Sheriff  
Hon. Michael A. Barnett, Palm Beach County Commissioner (Virtual) 

 
Commission staff present: 

Brett Kirkland, Ph.D.  Megan Neel 
James D. Martin, J.D.  

 
District Medical Examiners present: 

James W. Fulcher, M.D. (District 7) Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D. (District 6)  
Deanna Oleske, M.D. (District 1)  Patricia Aronica, M.D. (District 19)   
Catherine Miller, M.D. (District 15) Thomas Coyne, M.D. (District 8) 
Sajid Qaiser, M.D. (District 18) Robert Pietak, M.D. (District 4 – Virtual) 
  

Other District personnel present: 

Dan Schebler (District 1) Karla Orozco (District 7) 
Lindsey Bayer (District 5/24) Sheri Blanton (District 9/25)      
Ralph Saccone (District 15) Paul Petrino (District 15)                                           
Lindsey Page (District 15)  Kim Loucks (District 19)                                                  
Ricardo Camacho (District 8) Brittany Glad, M.D. (District 4 – Virtual) 
Tim Crutchfield (District 4) 
 

Guests present: 

   Rebecca Baker (FDLE)    
 Adrienne Trykowski (FDLE) 
 Kim Rowell (FDLE) 

Chad Brown (FDLE)                                 
Rebecca Sayer                                           
DiAnn McCormack (Corneagen)                         
Danielle Balbis (Lifequest)   

Fred Caldwell (Lifenet Health) 
Mary Ann Prim (FDOH) 
Linda McCluskey (Lifelink of Florida)                       
Susan Rabel (Lifelink of Florida)                                              
Brittany Hill (LifeLink of Florida) 
Heather Hoog (Lions World Vision Institute)

        
A MOTION WAS MADE, SECONDED, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY FOR THE COMMISSION TO 
APPROVE THE AGENDA. 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE, SECONDED, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY FOR THE COMMISSION TO 
APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 31, 2023, MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 
MEETING. 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 13, 2024 

Page 2 

 
ISSUE NUMBER 1: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

• Election of Chair:   Bureau Chief Brett Kirkland, Ph.D., informed the Commission that according 
to Florida Statute 406, the Commission needs to appoint a new chairman for the calendar year of 
2024. Commissioner Robin Giddens-Sheppard nominated Dr. Barbara Wolf. The motion was 
made, seconded, and passed unanimously for the Commission to approve Dr. Barbara Wolf as 
the new Chairman. Dr. Wolf recused herself from voting. 
 

• Status Report: MEC Appointment and Reappointments: Dr. Kirkland informed the Commission 
that the official recommendations for Barbara Wolf, M.D. and Amira Fox, J.D. have been sent to 
the Governor’s Office and currently pending Governor appointment. 

 
• Status Report: DME Appointment and Reappointments: Dr. Kirkland informed the Commission 

that all district medical examiners are currently pending either appointment or reappointment.  Dr. 
Kirkland advised that he reached out to the appointment’s office for a status, but we are still 
waiting on appointments from the Governor.  

• District 2 Medical Examiner Vacancy:  Joshua Stephany, M.D. informed the Commission that he 
had received an email from the District Attorney in District 2 letting him know that the position is 
no longer vacant. The position was re-offered to the candidate and he accepted. Thomas Coyne, 
M.D. will be the new District 2 Medical Examiner. 

• 2024 Surveys & Assessments for Districts 1-7: Mrs. Megan Neel informed the Commission that 
surveys and assessments for the reappointments of district medical examiners for districts 1-7 
were sent to the constituents of these districts via U.S. mail on January 26, 2024, with a due date 
of February 23, 2024. Surveys and assessments received will be reviewed at the spring 
Commission meeting. Mrs. Neel advised that she would be reaching out to any constituents who 
have yet to respond in order to have responses for the spring Commission meeting.  
 

• 2022 Annual Drugs in Deceased Persons Report: Mrs. Megan Neel informed the Commission 
that the report was published on January 25, 2024 and that if someone needs a copy to reach out 
to her.   

• 2023 Annual Workload Report: Mrs. Megan Neel informed the Commission that data is due no 
later than May 31, 2024. If that is going to be a problem for anyone she asked them to reach out 
to her.   
 

• 2023 Interim Drugs in Deceased Persons Report: Mrs. Megan Neel informed the Commission 
that all data has been received and sent to the Quality Assurance Committee. Mrs. Neel stated 
that once she has everything back she will start compiling the report.  

 
• 2023 Annual Drugs in Deceased Persons Report: Mrs. Megan Neel informed the Commission 

that data is due no later than May 31, 2024. If that is going to be a problem for anyone she asked 
them to reach out to her. 

• 2023 Paul Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grant Program Status Update: Mrs. Megan 
Neel informed the Commission that there is no update at this time.   
 

• 2024 Legislative Session Update: FDLE General Counsel Jim Martin, J.D., informed the 
Commission of bills of interest to the Commission and the medical examiner community.  

 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 13, 2024 

Page 3 

 
HB453 & SB 678 Forensic Investigative Genetic Genealogy Grant Program (Anderson/Bradley) 
The bill creates s. 943.327, F.S., which creates the Forensic Genetic Genealogy Grant Program 
within FDLE. This bill requires FDLE to annually award law enforcement agencies and medical 
examiners’ offices funds for expenses related to using forensic genetic genealogy methods to 
generate investigative leads for criminal investigations of unidentified human remains. Effective 
Date: July 1, 2024 
 
HB 529 & SB 474 Public Records/Photographs, Recordings, and Reports of Autopsies of 
Suicide Victims (Trabulsy/Grall) - The bill creates exemptions from public records requirements 
for photographs and/or video or audio recordings of the suicide of a person and autopsy reports 
of suicide victims; requires that viewing, copying, listening to, or other handling of such 
photographs or video or audio recordings and/or autopsy reports be under direct supervision of 
custodian of record or his or her designee; provides criminal penalties; provides for retroactive 
application; provides for future legislative review & repeal of exemptions. Effective Date: upon 
becoming a law 
 
HB 1653 & SB 768 Duties and Prohibited Acts Associated with Death (Giallombardo/Stewart) -  
Authorizes reports regarding specified deaths and circumstances to be made to the appropriate 
law enforcement agency in addition to the medical examiner; increases criminal penalties for 
failing or refusing to report death or for refusing to make available certain information with intent 
to conceal death or alter evidence and circumstances surrounding death; increases criminal 
penalty for willfully touching, removing, or disturbing body without order from office of district 
medical examiner with intent to conceal death and/or alter evidence and circumstances 
surrounding the death. Effective Date: July 1, 2024. 

 
ISSUE NUMBER 2: 2024 Proposals for Paul Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grant 
Program  

Mrs. Megan Neel informed the Commission that an email to all districts was sent out on January 23, 
2024, soliciting proposals for the 2024 Paul Coverdell Grant. Proposals from interested districts were due 
on February 7, 2024. Mrs. Neel advised that thirteen districts submitted proposals with a total of 
$65,516.93 in requested funds.  

• Dan Schebler from the District 1 Medical Examiner’s Office asked the Commission to revisit the 
allotment of funds given to the districts. Mr. Schebler expressed concerns about districts not 
applying because of the low amount of money available for distribution.  

• Medical Examiners Commission staff is looking into this. 
 
ISSUE NUMBER 3: MASS FATALITY PLANS 
 
Dr. Wolf issued a reminder to all districts medical examiners to update their mass fatality plans and 
expressed the importance of having plans in place.  
 
ISSUE NUMBER 4: ORGAN PROCUREMENT ORGANIZATION 2023 
 
Ms. Susan Rabel of Lifelink presented the 2023 annual report for Florida’s organ procurement 
organizations. Ms. Rabel reported that over half of the organs donated and transplanted were from 
medical examiner jurisdiction cases. Ms. Rabel also reported there was one transplant denial from the 
District 10 Medical Examiner’s Office due to the severity of the case. Ms. Rabel reported that they worked 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 13, 2024 

Page 4 

 
with the district and continue to work well with the medical examiners throughout the state. Ms. Rabel 
thanked the medical examiners for the outstanding relationships they have with the organ procurement 
organizations in Florida.   

ISSUE NUMBER 5: EMERGING DRUGS UPDATE 
 
Dr. Kirkland provided the Commission on behalf of Dr. Bruce Goldberger with an update on the 
Toxicology Laboratory Directors bimonthly meeting on the prevalence and emergence of drugs in the 
state of Florida. Participants in the meeting also include representatives from the Medical Examiners 
Commission and the Drug Enforcement Administration. There were no significant new findings of drugs 
during the last quarter. Illicitly manufactured fentanyl remains the most frequently identified drug in 
decedents; and polysubstance use with fentanyl commonly includes cocaine and methamphetamine. 
However, there has been a reported increase in carfentanil involved deaths in Palm Beach County. While 
the number of deaths is small, the reemergence of carfentanil in the state is concerning. N,N-
Dimethylpentylone continues to be the most prevalent cathinone in decedents, and in Broward County, 
Alpha PiHP is identified in many cases. Other drugs identified in decedents include bromazolam, 
clonazolam, eutylone, fluorofentanyl, non-pharmaceutical ketamine, the nitazine analogs, and xylazine.  
 
ISSUE NUMBER 6: 2024 FAME EDUCATIONAL CONFERENCE  
 
Dr. Kirkland reported that the 50th Annual Educational Conference of the Florida Association of Medical 
Examiners will be held in Sarasota, Florida at the Westin on July 17–19, 2024. The meeting is jointly 
sponsored by the District 12 Medical Examiner’s Office and the University of Florida. An updated save 
the date with a hotel registration link will be distributed by email to the members of FAME.   
 
ISSUE NUMBER 7: OTHER BUSINESS 
 

• State Child Abuse Death Review Committee: Thomas Coyne, M.D. will continue to serve on the 
committee and was reappointed by Chairman Barbara Wolf, M.D. 

• Jon Thogmartin, M.D. asked the Commission for guidance on the interpretation of s. 406.06(2) 
F.S., that states “Associate Medical Examiners shall serve at the pleasure of the district medical 
examiner.” The Commission acknowledged the wording of the statute and affirmed that associate 
medical examiners serve at the pleasure of the district medical examiner.  Commissioner Charlie 
Cofer stated that the wording in s. 406.06(2) F.S. is similar to wording used with associate public 
defenders. 

• Mr. Ken Jones introduced Mary Prim from the Department of Health. She is going to be reaching 
out to the districts to get information on violent death data. 

• Mr. Jones also informed the Commission about funding that the Department of Health has to 
possibly use towards a new statewide case management system.  
 

With no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 10:47 
A.M. 

 
 

 





         
      

FCCFA ۰ 325 John Knox Rd Ste L103 ۰ Tallahassee, FL 32303 ۰ Phone: (800) 226 - 3332 ۰ www.thefccfa.com     
 
          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 2, 2024 

The Honorable Ron DeSantis, Governor 
State of Florida 
The Capitol, PL-05 
400 S. Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Fl 32303 
 
Dear Governor DeSantis, 

Please accept this letter of recommendation for Robin Giddens Sheppard to be reappointed to serve on the 
Florida Medical Examiners Commission. 

Robin is uniquely qualified to serve in the Funeral Director seat on the Commission. In addition to being a third-
generation funeral director licensed for over 30 years in the State of Florida, she has past experience working 
for the state Bureau of Vital Statistics and knows the close interrelationships between the death care industry 
and state. 

Robin is a Past President of the Florida Cemetery, Cremation and Funeral Association (FCCFA). She was 
elected to that position by her colleagues not only on her work experience but upon her character, personality 
and the high ethical expectations she sets for herself and those she works with. 

As a funeral director Robin works with medical examiners and their staff to ensure compliance for filing death 
certificates, timely release of decedents from the various medical examiners' offices. 

In her past job role in with the Bureau of Vital Statistics, she provided training and education to medical 
examiners and their staff on completion and compliance of burial-transit permits, death certificates and fetal 
death certificates. She also worked as liaison between the Dade County M.E. Office and Vital Statistics during 
the 1996 ValuJet crash; assisting in filing of presumptive death certificates. 

Robin is also extremely active in her community, serving as a Past President of the Ponte Vedra Chamber of 
Commerce, in ministries at the Christ Episcopal Church, as an Advisory Board Member of the Florida State 
College as Jacksonville Mortuary Science Program, among others. 

Her vast experience makes her an ideal candidate. The FCCFA supports her reappointment to the 
Commission. 

 

Sincerely, 

Janis Diamond 
Janis Diamond 
President 

http://www.thefccfa.com/




 
DISTRICT 2 

MEDICAL EXAMINER'S 

OFFICE 

560 Leonard Gray Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32304 I Telephone 850-606-6600 I Fax 850-606-6601 

 

 

May 1, 2024 
Governor Ron DeSantis 
The Capitol 
400 S. Monroe St. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399 
 
Dear Governor DeSantis, 
 
Please accept this letter as recommendation for the reappointment of Joshua Stephany, 
M.D. to the Medical Examiners Commission. His current term will expire on June 30, 
2024.   Dr. Stephany’s reappointment is unanimously supported by the Executive 
Committee of the Florida Association of Medical Examiners. He is a highly regarded 
forensic pathologist who takes great pride in assisting the citizens of Florida in the area 
of death investigation and reporting.   Thank you for your consideration.       
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Thomas M. Coyne, M.D. Ph.D. 
President, Florida Association of Medical Examiners 
Interim Medical Examiner 
Office of the District 2 Medical Examiner 
Email: tcoyne@dist2me.org 

 

 

 

 

mailto:tcoyne@dist2me.org


 

 

March 20, 2024 
 
Honorable Brian S. Kramer, J.D. 
State Attorney, Eighth Judicial Circuit 
120 W University Ave. 
Gainesville, Florida 32601 
 
Dear Mr. Kramer: 
 
Thank you for notifying the Medical Examiners Commission (MEC) of the pending vacancy of the District 
8 Medical Examiner. The establishment of a District Medical Examiner Search Committee is defined by 
Chapter 11G-5.004, F.A.C.  Section 11G-5.004(3)(b), F.A.C., provides for me, the chair of the Medical 
Examiners Commission to appoint a chairman to the District 8 Medical Examiners Search Committee. 
I appreciate your willingness to fill this important role.  Joshua Stephany, M.D., will be happy to serve 
as the Commission’s medical examiner representative on this Search Committee.   
 
The Medical Examiners Commission and the staff in Tallahassee stand ready to assist you in any way 
we can. Rule 11G-5.004(3), Florida Administrative Code, delineates the process to be followed in this 
matter. Additionally, there is a Search Committee Procedures Manual that is posted on the Medical 
Examiners Commission’s website at http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/MEC/Publications-and-Forms that may 
be useful in your search endeavors.  
 
Once you have made a selection for the district medical examiner, please forward all information, 
including a background check to the following address: 
 

Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Medical Examiners Commission 
Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Brett Kirkland or Ashley Williams at (850) 
410-8609. Thank you for your interest and efforts in this most important search.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Barbara C. Wolf, M.D. 
Chair, Medical Examiners Commission 
 
BCW:bk 

http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/MEC/Publications-and-Forms






Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

Public Defender's Office, 1st Judicial Circuit
State Attorney's Office, 1st Judicial Circuit X

Escambia Board of County Commissioners
Okaloosa Board of County Commissioners X

Santa Rosa Board of County Commissioners X

Walton Board of County Commissioners X

Escambia County Sheriff's Office X

Okaloosa County Sheriff's Office X

Santa Rosa County Sheriff's Office X

Walton County Sheriff's Office X

Pensacola Police Department X

Crestview Police Department X

Fort Walton Beach Police Department X

Niceville Police Department X

Shalimar Police Department X

Valparaiso Police Department X

Gulf Breeze Police Department X

Milton Police Department X

Defuniak Springs Police Department

TRAHAN FAMILY FUNERAL HOME
PENSACOLA MEMORIAL GARDENS & FUNERAL HOME 
INC
JACKSON-MCMURRAY FUNERAL SERVICES
EASTERN GATE MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME X

PENSACOLA MORTUARY SHIPPING
OAK LAWN FUNERAL HOME X

BAYVIEW FISHER-POU CHAPEL X

HARPER-MORRIS MEMORIAL CHAPEL
TRACY MORTON MEMORIAL CHAPEL LLC
CHRISTIAN FAMILY FUNERAL
FAITH CHAPEL FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY X

WATERS & HIBBERT FUNERAL HOME LLC X

BENBOE FUNERAL HOME X

JOE MORRIS & SON FUNERAL HOME INC
FAMILY-FUNERAL & CREMATION
DIGNITY MEMORIAL FUNERAL & CREMATION 
HERITAGE GARDENS X

MCKINNIE FUNERAL HOME X

WHITEHURST-POWELL FUNERAL HOME
DAVIS WATKINS FUNERAL HOME
BRACKNEY FUNERAL SERVICE
EMERALD COAST FUNERAL HOME & RECEPTION 
CENTER X

MCLAUGHLIN MORTUARY
MCLAUGHLIN TWIN CITIES FUNERAL HOME
DAVIS-WATKINS CRESTVIEW MEMORIAL
JAY FUNERAL CHAPEL INC
ROSE LAWN FUNERAL HOME X

NATIONAL CREMATION & BURIAL SOCIETY
LEWIS FUNERAL HOME INC - MILTON
LEWIS FUNERAL HOME - NAVARRE
LEWIS FUNERAL HOME PACE CHAPEL
TRAHAN FAMILY FUNERAL HOME OF MILTON INC
DAVIS-WATKINS CREMATION CENTER AND FUNERAL 
SERVICE
PARK FUNERAL HOME
CLARY-GLENN FUNERAL HOME X

CLARY-GLENN FREEPORT CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME
DAVIS WATKINS FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY

Escambia County Medical Society X

LifeQuest

DISTRICT 1 REAPPOINTMENT - DEANNA OLESKE, M.D.





































































Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

Public Defender's Office, 2nd Judicial Circuit X

State Attorney's Office, 2nd Judicial Circuit X

Franklin Board of County Commissioners
Gadsden Board of County Commissioners X

Jefferson Board of County Commissioners
Leon Board of County Commissioners X

Liberty Board of County Commissioners X

Taylor Board of County Commissioners
Wakulla Board of County Commissioners X

Franklin County Sheriff's Office X

Gadsden County Sheriff's Office
Jefferson County Sheriff's Office
Leon County Sheriff's Office X

Liberty County Sheriff's Office X

Taylor County Sheriff's Office
Wakulla County Sheriff's Office X

Apalachicola Police Department
Carrabelle Police Department
Chattahoochee Police Department X

Gretna Police Department
Havana Police Department
Midway Police Department
Quincy Police Department
Monticello Police Department X

Tallahassee Police Department X

Perry Police Department

EVANS FUNERAL HOME LLC X

IVEY FUNERAL HOME
CHARLES K MCCLELLAN FUNERAL HOME X

INDEPENDENT FUNERAL HOME
CRAWFORD AND MOULTRY
WILLIAMS FUNERAL HOME
BRADWELL MORTUARY
FAITH FUNERAL HOME INC
REED & HALL MORTUARY CORP X

HAGAN FUNERAL SERVICE
BEGGS FUNERAL HOMES INC X

YOUNG & FULFORD LLC
BEGGS FUNERAL HOMES INC X

SOUTHERN BELLE SERVICES LLC
NEPTUNE MANAGEMENT CORP X

A L HALL FUNERAL DIRECTORS INC
ABBEY FUNERAL HOME
FAIRCHILD FUNERAL HOME
BEVIS COLONIAL FUNERAL HOME INC X

CULLEY'S MEADOWWOOD FUNERAL HOME
CULLEY'S MEADOWWOOD FUNERAL HOME
STRONG & JONES FUNERAL HOME INC
A L HALL FUNERAL DIRECTORS INC
BEVIS FUNERAL HOME OF BRISTOL
TJ BEGGS JR & SONS INC
NATURE COAST SERVICES LLC
TRINITY FUNERAL HOME OF PERRY INC X

EVANS-WALKER FUNERAL HOME
GRACE FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES INC
HARVEY-YOUNG FUNERAL HOME LLC

Capital Medical Society

LifeQuest

DISTRICT 2 REAPPOINTMENT - JON R. THOGMARTIN, M.D.













































MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Recommendation for Reappointment

Interim District 2 Medical Examiner

Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one

option below and provide comments regarding your selection.

Favorable □

Please give suggestions for improvement

Unfavorable □

Please give reasons for negative response.

linionNo Opinion

Please explain your response.

Completed by:

Signature: Date:

Name:

Agency Name: _

Agency Address:

Return Completed Form to:

MEG Staff via e-mail: MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fi.us

Or mail to:

Medical Examiners Commission
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489

Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality





Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

Public Defender's Office, 3rd Judicial Circuit
State Attorney's Office, 3rd Judicial Circuit X

Dixie County Board of County Commissioners X

Dixie County Sheriff's Office X

Cross City Police Department X

RICK GOODING FUNERAL HOMES INC

LifeQuest X

DISTRICT 3 ASSESSMENT - THOMAS COYNE, M.D.







State of Florida
Medical Examiners Commission

P.O. Box 1489 I Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489 I (850) 410i3600

January 23, 2024

MEMORANDUM

To:                Dixie county sheriff's office

From:           Brett Kirkland,  Ph.D.,  Bureau chief
Medical  Examiners Commission Staff

Subject:      Assessment of Medical Examiner services -District 3

The Medical Examiners Commission oversees many of the activities of medical examiners in the
State  of  Florida.    Chapter 406.04,  Florida  Statutes,  states,  in  part,  that the  Commission  "shall
ensure minimum and uniform standards of excellence,  performance of duties,  and maintenance
of records so as to  provide  useful  and  adequate  information to the state  in  regard to  causative
factors of those deaths investigated".   Dixie County has medical examiner services covered on a
contractual  basis  by  Thomas  M.  Coyne,  M.D.,  from  the  District  8  Medical  Examiner's  Office  in
Gainesville.

The  Medical   Examiners  Commission  is  soliciting  your  input  regarding  the  quality  of  medical
examiner services that you are being provided as a constituent in  District 3.   We encourage you
to provide your assessment of the medical examiner on the attached form as soon as possible to
staff at  MedicalExaminerscommission@fdle.state.fl.us  or mail  it to  FDLE Attention:  MEG  Staff,
P.O.  Box  1489,  Tallahassee,  Florida  32302-1489.  This  important  input will  be  reviewed  by the
Medical Examiners Commission,  Dr. Coyne, and State Attorney John Durrett.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss your input, please contact Commission staff at (850)
410-8600.

/BK

www.fdle.state.fl.us



MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Assessment of Ivledical Examiner Services

District 3 Medical  Examiner
Thomas M.  Coyne,  M.D.,  Ph.D

How  do  you  rate  the  quality  of  medical  examiner services  provided  in  your district?    P/ease  se/ecf one

QQ};js!!| below and provide comments regard.Ing your select.Ion.

Favorable  FT#
please give suggestions for improvement.

Unfavorable  I
please give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion   H

please explain your response.

Agency Name:    03£iB_     C_i..`Jr+        StlG&)FF=1S        C9F5Ft2f fis±

AgencyAiddress..    P®`   BJ*   ++a          Cifes£%    Ci.fit,  FL     S.Zbz3E±

Return Completed Form to:

MEG Staff via e-mail:  MedicalExaminerscommission®fdle.state.fl.us

Or mail to:

Medical  Examiners Commission
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489
Tallahassee,  Florida 32302-1489

Service  -   Integrity  -   Respect  -  Quality









Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

Public Defender's Office, 3rd Judicial Circuit
State Attorney's Office, 3rd Judicial Circuit

Columbia County Board of County Commissioners
Hamilton County Board of County Commissioners

Columbia County Sheriff's Office
Hamilton County Sheriff's Office

Lake City Police Department X

Jasper Police Department X

Jennings Police Department X

White Springs Police Department

GATEWAY - FOREST LAWN FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY INC
COOPER FUNERAL HOME X

MIZELL FUNERAL HOME X

GUERRY FUNERAL HOME
ICS CREMATION & FUNERAL HOME INC
IVEY FUNERAL HOME LLC
HARRY T REID FUNERAL HOME X

ERIC A BROWN & SON FUNERAL HOME INC

LifeQuest X

DISTRICT 3 ASSESSMENT - B. ROBERT PIETAK, M.D.























Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

Public Defender's Office, 3rd Judicial Circuit
State Attorney's Office, 3rd Judicial Circuit X

Lafayette County Board of County Commissioners X

Madison County Board of County Commissioners X

Suwannee County Board of County Commissioners X

Lafayette County Sheriff's Office
Madison County Sheriff's Office X
Suwannee County Sheriff's Office X

Madison Police Department
Live Oak Police Department X

NATURE COAST SERVICES LLC
HALL-MOORE FUNERAL DIRECTORS LLC
TJ BEGGS JR & SONS INC
COOKS & COOPER FUNERAL HOME INC
GANZY FUNERAL HOME
NATURE COAST SERVICES LLC
IVEY FUNERAL HOME LLC
LKDJBD INVESTMENTS INC
DANIELS FUNERAL HOME X

HARRIS FUNERAL HOME INC X

DOUGLAS M UDELL FUNERAL HOME
BENNIE L THOMAS FUNERAL HOME

Madison County Memorial Hospital

LifeQuest X

DISTRICT 3 ASSESSMENT - JON R. THOGMARTIN, M.D.

























Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

Public Defender's Office, 4th Judicial Circuit X

State Attorney's Office, 4th Judicial Circuit X

Clay Board of County Commissioners X

Duval Board of County Commissioners X

Nassau Board of County Commissioners X

Clay County Sheriff's Office X

Jacksonville Sheriff's Office X

Nassau County Sheriff's Office X

Green Cove Springs Police Department X

Orange Park Police Department X

Atlantic Beach Police Department X

Jacksonville Beach Police Department X

Neptune Beach Police Department X

Fernandina Beach Police Department X

BROADUS-RAINES FUNERAL HOME X

JACKSONVILLE MEMORY GARDENS
HARDAGE-GIDDENS RIVERMEAD FUNERAL HOME
HARDAGE-GIDDENS HOLLY HILL FUNERAL HOME
JONES-GALLAGHER FUNERAL HOME LLC
AABLE DEVELOPMENT INC
RUSSELL HAVEN OF REST CEMETERY INC
HELM-GALLAGHER FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES LLC
FINAL WATERS LLC
WARREN FAMILY FUNERAL SERVICES LLC X

SARAH L CARTER'S FUNERAL HOME INC
PATTERSON CREMATION AND FUNERAL SERVICE INC X

THE FLORIDA UNDERTAKER LLC
FLORIDA COLONIAL HOLDINGS INC
HARRY BROWN FUNERAL DIRECTORS & CREMATION SERVICE 
INC
HARRIS MORTUARY INC
PHILLIPS MORTUARY
ETERNITY FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY OF JACKSONVILLE 
LLC
A B COLEMAN MORTUARY INC
THE FRALIN GROUP INC

SARAH L CARTER'S FUNERAL HOME INC

HARDAGE-GIDDENS CHAPEL HILLS FUNERAL HOME
HOLMES-GLOVER-SOLOMON FUNERAL DIRECTORS INC
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
GEORGE H HEWELL AND SON FUNERAL HOME INC
GEORGE H HEWELL AND SON FUNERAL HOME INC
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
PEEPLES FAMILY FUNERAL HOME
BEACHES CHAPEL BY HARDAGE-GIDDENS
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
HARDAGE-GIDDENS
HARDAGE-GIDDENS MANDARIN CHAPEL
QUINN-SHALZ A FAMILY FUNERAL HOME X

COREY-KERLIN FUNERAL HOME PA X

COREY-KERLIN FUNERAL HOME PA
WESTON'S MORTUARY X

CARTHAGE CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME  INC

DISTRICT 4 REAPPOINTMENT - B. ROBERT PIETAK, M.D.

X



Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

DISTRICT 4 REAPPOINTMENT - B. ROBERT PIETAK, M.D.

JAMES GRAHAM MORTUARY
THE WARDEN GROUP LLC
Q L DOUGLAS FUNERAL HOME LLC
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC
INTEGRITY FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATIONS INC
BUGGS-BELLAMY FUNERAL SERVICES INC
OAKLAWN CEMETERY ASSOCIATION
ROBERT M NAUGLE MORTUARIES INC
CEDAR BAY ENTERPRISES LLC
EVERGREEN FUNERAL HOME INC
NAUGLE SCHNAUSS FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION 
SERVICES LLC
D M BAKER MORTUARY LLC
Q L DOUGLAS FUNERAL HOME LLC
NEPTUNE MANAGEMENT CORP
BEACHES MEMORIAL SERVICES LLC
REGINALD R MCKINNEY
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
THE WARDEN GROUP LLC
CALLAHAN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC
OXLEY-HEARD FUNERAL DIRECTORS INC X

GREEN PINE FUNERAL HOME
AARON & BURNEY BIVENS FUNERAL HOME

Clay County Medical Society
Duval County Medical Society

LifeQuest











Service  -  Integrity  -  Respect  -  Quality 

MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 

Recommendation for Reappointment 

District 4 Interim Medical Examiner 
B. Robert Pietak, M.D. 

 

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district?  Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection. 

 Favorable   

 Please give suggestions for improvement. 

 

 

 Unfavorable   

 Please give reasons for negative response. 

 

 

 No Opinion   

 Please explain your response. 

 

 

Completed by: 

 Signature:  __Tina Chatmon_____________  Date:  __03/25/2024____________________ 

 Name:  _Tina Chatmon – Asst. Chief of Human Resources and Training___________ 

 Agency Name:  _____Clay County Sheriffs Office ______________________________ 

 Agency Address:  _901 N Orange Ave. Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043_____________ 

Return Completed Form to: 

MEC Staff via e-mail: MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fl.us  

Or mail to: 

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489 

mailto:MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fl.us






x

February 21, 2024

Ju'Coby Pittman

Jacksonville City Council 

117 W Duval Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202

I am satisfied with Dr. Pietak leadership and professional skills. I look forward to hin opening up
our mew Medical Examiner's office in Jacksonville, FL. I would like for him to be reappointed to 
District 4 Medical Examiner.













Service  -  Integrity  -  Respect  -  Quality 

MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 

Recommendation for Reappointment 

District 4 Interim Medical Examiner 
B. Robert Pietak, M.D. 

 

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district?  Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection. 

 Favorable   

 Please give suggestions for improvement. 

 

 

 Unfavorable   

 Please give reasons for negative response. 

 

 

 No Opinion   

 Please explain your response. 

 

 

Completed by: 

 Signature:  ________________________________________  Date:  ______________________ 

 Name:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

 Agency Name:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 Agency Address:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Return Completed Form to: 

MEC Staff via e-mail: MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fl.us  

Or mail to: 

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489 

03/04/2024

Michael J. Key Jr. 

Neptune Beach Police Department

200 Lemon St. Neptune Beach, FL 32266

mailto:MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fl.us












MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 

Recommendation for Reappointment 

District 4 Interim Medical Examiner 

B. Robert Pietak, M.D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection. 

Favorable� 
Please give suggestions for improvement. 

Unfavorable D 
Please give reasons for negative response. 

No Opinion D 
Please explain your response. 

Completed by: fVV/J 7'te.l� 
Signature: --------------- Date: � )());; t/

Name: (lll e.A (SStt W · N e.Json

AgencyName: �+,J,e.. iH"rt>rMyS '1J.fftc<...
I 6iv-/t-. J:ud1utJ e,y1,,C.:((f 

Agency Address: ,;3 kJ W · Yvl'YJ.rr( s+. I J__� & 3 'r /0'}-

Return Completed Form to: 

MEC Staff via e-mail: MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fl.us 

Or mail to: 

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489 

Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality 



MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Recommendation for Reappointment

District 4 lnterim Medical Examiner
B. Robert Pietak, M.D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one

option betow and provide comments regarding your selection'

Unfavorable E

Ptease give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion tr
Please explain your response.

Favorable

Please give

rf
$uggestrons for improvement.

u0

Completed by:

Signature,

Name:

Agency Name:

Agency Address:

3lDate

3;2 0 (>
I

Return Completed rm to:

MEC Staff via e-mail: tt4eOicalgxaminersC

Or mailto:

Medical Examiners Commission
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 489

Service - lntegrity - Respect - Quality

>1























Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

Public Defender's Office, 5th Judicial Circuit 
State Attorney's Office, 5th Judicial Circuit X

Citrus Board of County Commissioners X

Hernando Board of County Commissioners
Lake Board of County Commissioners X

Marion Board of County Commissioners X

Sumter Board of County Commissioners X

Citrus County Sheriff's Office X

Hernando County Sheriff's Office X

Lake County Sheriff's Office X

Marion County Sheriff's Office
Sumter County Sheriff's Office X

Astatula Police Department
Clermont Police Department X

Eustis Police Department X

Fruitland Park Police Department X

Groveland Police Department X

Howey-In-The-Hills Police Department X

Lady Lake Police Department X

Leesburg Police Department X

Mascotte Police Department X

Mount Dora Police Department
Tavares Police Department X

Umatilla Police Department X

Belleview Police Department X

Dunnellon Police Department
Ocala Police Department X

Center Hill Police Department
Wildwood Police Department

HEINZ FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION INC X

MCGAN CREMATION SERVICE LLC X

STRICKLAND FUNERAL HOME
FERO FUNERAL HOME WITH CREMATORY
BROWN FUNERAL HOME X

WILDER FUNERAL HOME
CHARLES E DAVIS FUNERAL HOME INC X

HOOPER FUNERAL HOMES INC
HOOPER FUNERAL HOMES INC
HOOPER FUNERAL HOMES INC
DOWNING FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES INC X

SELLERS FUNERAL HOME INC
JT CAMPBELL FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION 
SERVICES MACEDONIA CHAPEL LLC
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC
DOWNING FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION SERVICE 
INC
MERRITT FUNERAL HOME INC-SPRING HILL CHAPEL X

JACOBS FUNERAL HOME LLC
PINECREST MARINER BOULEVARD INC
SE FUNERAL HOMES OF FLORIDA LLC
BALDWIN BROTHERS - SPANISH SPRINGS
HARDEN-PAULI FUNERAL HOME INC X

BEYERS FUNERAL HOME INC
BECKER FUNERAL HOME
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC
EASTSIDE FUNERAL HOME INC
BEYERS FUNERAL HOME INC
HAMLIN & HILBISH FUNERAL DIRECTORS
PAGE-THEUS FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION 
SERVICES - LEESBURG

DISTRICT 5 REAPPOINTMENT - BARBARA C. WOLF, M.D.



STEVERSON HAMLIN & HILBISH FUNERALS AND 
CREMATIONS X

BEYERS FUNERAL HOME INC
BEYERS FUNERAL HOME INC
HAYES BROTHERS FUNERAL HOME
NUR-JAIRAM FUNERAL HOME LLC
ROCKER-CUSACK MORTUARY
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC
BALDWIN BROTHERS - BURLEIGH
FLOYD'S FUNERAL HOME LLC
BECKER FUNERAL HOME INC
HADLEY-BROWN FUNERAL HOME LLC
BALDWIN BROTHERS - WILDWOOD
ROBERTS FUNERAL HOME OF DUNNELLON LLC X

GRATITUDE AND COMPASSION LLC
GRATITUDE AND COMPASSION LLC
BROWN MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION 
SERVICE LLC
SNOW'S FUNERAL MINISTRY AND CREMATION SERVICES
FOREST LAWN FUNERAL HOME X

SUMMERS FUNERAL HOME X

SELLERS FUNERAL HOME INC
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
D&L REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS LLC
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC
NEPTUNE MANAGEMENT CORP
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
HIERS-BAXLEY FUNERAL SERVICES X

BALDWIN BROTHERS MEMORIAL CARE SERVICES INC
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC
COUNTRYSIDE FUNERAL HOME INC
PURCELL CHAPEL
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
NCS MARKETING SERVICES LLC
BANKS PAGE-THEUS FUNERAL HOME WILDWOOD X

ANDERSON-HENCE FUNERAL HOME
BALDWIN BROTHERS MEMORIAL CARE SERVICES INC
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC

Lake-Sumter Medical Society
Marion Medical Society

LifeQuest
OurLegacy
LifeLink

















































































State of Florida 

Medical Examiners Commission 


P.O. Box 14891 Tallahassee, FL 32302-14891 (850) 410-8600 

January 23, 2024 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Sumter County Board of County Commissioners 

From: Brett Kirkland, Ph.D., Bureau Chief 
Medical Examiners Commission Staff 

Subject: Gubernatorial Appointment of District 5 Medical Examiner 

The gubernatorial appointment term of the district medical examiner in District 5 (Citrus, 
Hernando, Lake, Marion and Sumter Counties) will expire on July 1, 2024. Pursuant to Florida 
Administrative Code, the Medical Examiners Commission will consider recommending to the 
Governor the incumbent, Barbara C. Wolf, M.D., or other qualified candidates for this 
appointment. We are asking for your input so the Commission can make an informed decision. 

This topic will be scheduled for discussion at the 2024 Spring Commission Meeting. Please 
complete the attached Reappointment Ballot Form and return it by February 23, 2024 to staff at 
MedicaiExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fl.us or mail it to FDLE Attention: MEC Staff, P.O. Box 
1489, Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489. Please provide a favorable or unfavorable response to 
the recommendation for Dr. Wolf's reappointment. The Commission will also consider 
nominations of other qualified candidates, if submitted. 

If you have any questions or wish to discuss your input, please contact Commission staff at (850) 
410-8600. 

/BK 

www.fdle.state.fl.us 

http:www.fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:MedicaiExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fl.us


MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 

Recommendation for Reappointment 

District 5 Medical Examiner 
Barbara C. Wolf, M.D. 

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection. 

Favorable;xf° 

Please give suggestions for improvement. 

Unfavorable □ 

Please give reasons for negative response. 

No Opinion □ 

Please explain your response. 

Completed by: 

Return Completed Form to: 

MEC Staff via e-mail: MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle.state. fl. us 

Or mail to: 

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489 

Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality 











Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

Public Defender's Office, 6th Judicial Cirucit
State Attorney's Office, 6th Judicial Circuit X

Pasco Board of County Commissioners X

Pinellas Board of County Commissioners X

Pasco County Sheriff's Office X

Pinellas County Sheriff's Office X

Dade City Police Department X

New Port Richey Police Department X

Port Richey Police Department
Zephyrhills Police Department X

Belleair Beach Marshals Office
Belleair Police Department X

Clearwater Police Department X

Gulfport Police Department X

Indian Shores Police Department
Kenneth City Police Department X

Largo Police Department X

Pinellas Park Police Department X

St. Petersburg Police Department X

Tarpon Springs Police Department X

Treasure Island Police Department X

PREVATT FUNERAL HOME
INTERNATIONAL CREMATION SERVICES
COASTAL CREMATIONS - NEW PORT RICHEY
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
DIGNITY FUNERAL SERVICES INC
DIGNITY FUNERAL SERVICES INC
SEVEN SPRINGS - TRINITY CHAPEL INC
THOMAS B DOBIES FUNERAL HOME
HUDSON CHAPEL CREMATORY INC
TRINITY MEMORIAL GARDENS
NATIONAL CREMATION AND BURIAL SOCIETY
COASTAL CREMATIONS - LUTZ
DOBIES FUNERAL HOME
MICHELS & LUNDQUIST FH
NORTHSTAR FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
MORGAN FUNERAL HOME X

HODGES FAMILY FUNERAL HOME LLC
HODGES FAMILY FUNERAL HOME LLC
MILTON FUNERAL HOME LLC
FAUPEL FUNERAL HOME INC X

TR DALLAS FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICES LLC
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
SANCHEZ REHOBOTH MORTUARY LLC
BEST CARE CREMATION LLC
NEPTUNE MANAGEMENT CORP
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC
THOMAS J BRETT FUNERAL HOME INC
DOBIES FUNERAL HOME
GARDEN SANCTUARY FUNERAL HOME
RHODES FUNERAL DIRECTORS INC

DISTRICT 6 REAPPOINTMENT - JON R. THOGMARTIN, M.D.



ROYAL PALM NORTH FUNERAL CHAPEL
SMITH-YOUNG'S FUNERAL HOME INC
WHITFIELD FUNERAL HOME X

VETERANS FUNERAL CARE INC
SERENITY FUNERAL HOME
SMITH FUNERAL HOME INC
CURLEW HILLS FUNERAL HOME
ABBEY AFFORDABLE CREMATION & FUNERAL SERVICE
R LEE WILLIAMS & SON FH INC
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
TAYLOR FAMILY FUNERAL HOME X

WOODY'S FUNERAL HOME INC
THOMAS J BRETT FUNERAL HOME INC
VINSON FUNERAL HOME INC
NORTHSTAR FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
PETE GRASSO JR
MOHN FUNERAL HOME
SUNSET POINT CREMATION
SE COMBINED SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC
LAWSON FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES INC X

SORENSEN FUNERAL HOME LLC
SE COMBINED SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
MOSS FEASTER FUNERAL HOME - CLEARWATER
NORTHSTAR FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC
HUBBELL FUNERAL HOME X

DAVIS AND DAVIS FUNERAL SERVICES LLC
MCRAE FUNERAL SERVICES LLC X

HOLLOWAY FUNERAL HOME LLC X

A LIFE TRIBUTE FUNERAL HOME X

COASTAL CREMATIONS - ZEPHYRHILLS X

Pasco Medical Society
Pinellas Medical Society

Lifequest X  



MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Recommendation for Reappointment

District 6 Medical Examiner
Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one
option below and pro ments regarding your selection

Favorable

for veme nt.

br tCid
G\

fL.LCa-\V \
\!..i

rl

No Opinion tr
Please explain your response

Completed by:

Signature

Name

Agency Name

Agency Address:

Date

33.11\
Return Completed Form to:

MEC Staff via e-mail: MedicalExaminerscommission(Afdle.state.fl .us

Or mail to:

Medical Examiners Commission
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Otfice Box 1489
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489

Service - lntegrity - Respect - Quality

Please give reasons for negative response.



r-Al>l'/.~->.

/', /. ) *'''

State of Florida
Medical Examiners Coinmission

P.O. Box 1489 | Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489 | (850) 410-8600

January 23, 2024

MEMORANDUIW

To: Police Chiefs

From: Brett Kirkland, Ph. D., Bureau Chief
Medical Examiners Commission Staff

Subject: Gubernatorial Appointment of District 6 Medical Examiner

The gubernatorial appointment term of the district medical examiner in District 6 (Pasco and
Pinellas Counties) will expire on July 1, 2024. Pursuant to Florida Administrative Code, the
Medical Examiners Commission will consider recommending to the Governor the incumbent, Jan
B. Thogmartin, M. D., or other qualified candidates for this appointment. We are asking for your
input so the Commission can make an informed decision.

This topic will be scheduled for discussion at the 2024 Spring Commission Meeting. Please
complete the attached Reappointment Ballot Form and return it by February 23, 2024" to staff at
MedicalExaminersCommission fdle. state. fl. us or mail it to FDLE Attention: MEC Staff, P.O. Box
1489, Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489. Please provide a favorable or unfavorable response to
the recommendation for Dr. Thogmartin's reappointment. The Commission will also consider
nominations of other qualified candidates, if submitted.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss your input, please contact Commission staff at
410-8600.

/BK

www. fdle. state. fl. us



EDICAL EXAMINERS COM ISSION

Recommendation for Reappointment

District 6 Medical Examiner
Jon R. Thogmartin, M. D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? P/ease select one
option below and provide comments regarding your selection.

Favorable ^
gestions for improvement.

/^^ ^<!ff /w^4> .
Unfavorable D

Please give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion D

Please explain your response.

/-^-^

^ ^^~~^^'/t

Completed by:

Signature: Date:

Name: /^^S^/ ^ ^e

Agency Name: ^^//^:/9//  /^) /-c -

Agency Address: ^/ /^w^/

Return Completed Form to:

MEC Staff via e-mail: MedicalExaminersCommission fdle.state. fl. us

Or mail to:

Medical Examiners Commission
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489

^ /7
JJT^T

Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality











MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Recommendation for Reappoi ntment

District 6 Medical Examiner
Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? please select one
option below and provide /omments regarding your selection.

Favorable E
Please give suggestions for improvement.

Unfavorable E
P/ease give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion tr
Please explain your response.

Agency Name:

Agency Address:

M EC Staff via e-mail : MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle. state.fl. us

Or mailto:

Medical Examiners Commissicn
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-14A9

Return Completed Form to:

Service - lntegrity - Respect - Quality

Completed by:

Signature:

Name:

































" 

MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 

Recommendation for Reappointment 

District 6 Medical Examiner 
Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D. 

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection. 

Favorable V 
Please give suggestions for improvement. 

~~~~\ 
~ 

Unfavorable □ 

Please give reasons for negative response. 

No Opinion □ 

Please explain your response. 

Completed by--- 2. ~ 
Signature:,_..,_.,,_..~---~-------------- Date: _\_\ ......... ~_"-_\__,'3~~........,__-, 
Name: -------------------------------

Agency Name: ___________________________ _ 

Agency Address: __________________________ _ 

Return Completed Form to: 

MEC Staff via e-mail: MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fl.us 

Or mail to: 

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489 

Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality 



State of Florida 
Medical Examiners Commission 

P.O. Box 1489 I Tallahassee, FL32302-1489 I (850) 410-8600 

January 23, 2024 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Pinellas County Sheriff's Office 

From: Brett Kirkland, Ph.D. , Bureau Chief 
Medical Examiners Commission Staff 

Subject: Gubernatorial Appointment of District 6 Medical Examiner 

The gubernatorial appointment term of the district medical examiner in District 6 (Pasco and 
Pinellas Counties) will expire on July 1, 2024. Pursuant to Florida Administrative Code, the 
Medical Examiners Commission will consider recommending to the Governor the incumbent, Jon 
B. Thogmartin, M.D., or other qualified candidates for this appointment. We are asking for your 
input so the Commission can make an informed decision. 

This topic will be scheduled for discussion at the 2024 Spring Commission Meeting. Please 
complete the attached Reappointment Ballot Form and return it by February 23, 2024 to staff at 
MedicalExaminersCommission@fdle.state.fl.us or mail it to FDLE Attention: MEC Staff, P.O. Box 
1489, Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489. Please provide a favorable or unfavorable response to 
the recommendation for Dr. Thogmartin's reappointment. The Commission will also consider 
nominations of other qualified candidates, if submitted. 

If you have any questions or wish to discuss your input, please contact Commission staff at (850) 
410-8600. 

/BK 

www.fdle.state.fl .us 























Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

Public Defender's Office, 7th Judicial Circuit X

State Attorney's Office, 7th Judicial Circuit X

Volusia Board of County Commissioners X

Volusia County Sheriff's Office X

Daytona Beach Police Department
Daytona Beach Shores Public Safety Department
Deland Police Department
Edgewater Police Department X

Holly Hill Police Department
Lake Helen Police Department
New Smyrna Beach Police Department
Orange City Police Department X

Ormond Beach Police Department X

Ponce Inlet Police Department X

Port Orange Police Department
South Daytona Police Department X

Volusia County Beach Safety
Volusia County Department Of Public Protection

ESTES FUNERAL OPTIONS LLC
J E CUSACK MORTUARY LLC
DALE WOODWARD AND SON FUNERAL HOME INC
DALE WOODWARD AND SON FUNERAL HOME INC
SETTLE-WILDER FUNERAL HOME
GILLASPIE FUNERAL SERVICES LLC
HAIGH-BLACK FUNERAL HOME X

PINELLO FUNERAL HOME INC
ALLEN-SUMMERHILL FUNERAL HOME INC
ALLEN-SUMMERHILL FUNERAL HOME INC
HERBERT THOMPSON FUNERAL HOME INC
RJ GAINOUS FUNERAL HOME INC
VOLUSIA MEMORIAL - ORMOND BEACH X

DUDLEY FUNERAL HOME
DUDLEY EDGEWATER FUNERAL CH
BALDAUFF FAMILY FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY
BALDWIN BROTHERS - ORMOND BEACH
HALIFAX CREMATION SOCIETY
UNITY FUNERAL HOME
DELTONA MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME
SHANNON MALONEY FUNERAL HOME
LANKFORD FUNERAL HOME X

GAINOUS-WYNN FUNERAL HOME INC
VOLUSIA MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME
BALDWIN BROTHERS MEMORIAL CARE SERVICES INC
BALDWIN BROTHERS MEMORIAL CARE SERVICES INC
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC - LOHMAN FH PORT ORANGE
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC - LOHMAN FH ORMOND
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC - LOHMAN FH DAYTONA X

CARDWELL, BAGGETT, & SUMMERS FUNERAL HOME
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC
4 TOWNS

Volusia County Medical Society

OurLegacy

DISTRICT 7 ASSESSMENT - JAMES W. FULCHER, M.D.













MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Assessment of Medical Examiner Services

District 7 Medical Examiner
James W. Fulcher, M.D.

How do you rate the quaiity of medicai examiner services provided in your district? Please select one

option be/ow and provide comments regarding your se/ection.

Favorable M
P/ease give suggestions for improvement.

W? MOICRyA/aoo 7-0 IWw ww/WW DU'U'wr ly‘lWurn/gs

Unfavorable D

Please give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion D

Please explain your response

Compieted by:

Date: §///o2«Q>’2 9!

Name; @0 @MN

Agency Name: "(fggp

Agency Address; Qqé mar/afmw,mwg, New, a 321m?

Return Completed Form to:

MEC Staff via e-maii: Medica|ExaminersCommission@fd|e.state.fl.us

Or maii to:

Medical Examiners Commission
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489

Service - integrity — Respect - Quality































































idiCORE https://www.idicore.com/search/ExpandedPersonSearch

. -.: �"' �·
···•·-

idiCORE"

Expanded Person Search 

SSN: 

1 of 1 result(s). 

,W'<C w! .• • .. ...,, ,,..,,,. "!' ""' ,,> __ •-••·• • :.-:::•, < ••,; ,, •-�- �-- _, .. o,' ..... .. ,,;.:-. 

.....•·•· ....... . � ... --, ·----.. ·---

1 THOMAS MAZUR Likely Current Address: 5089 SW 64TH RD, GAINESVJLLE, FL, 32608
(ALACHUA) (07 /01/2022-Current) l COYNE

; showalias 2 

l SSN:
� Issued in NewJerseY, 1981 

Last Seen Email Address: FAMCOYNE@AOL.COM
Likely Recent IP Address: 198.41.64.25
Bankruptcies: None Found
Liens; None Found 

j showother� Judgments: None Found 
iDOB: ..... Foreclosures: None Found 

' (47) 
Possible Criminal/Infractions: Yes
Business Affiliations: Yes 

1 showother seen 008 (1) Professional Licenses: Yes

; Address (County/Parish/Borough} 
; History: 

5089 SW 64TH RD, GAINESVILLE, FL,
32608 (ALACHUA} � 
___ (07/01_/2022-Current) _______ .. 
17877 WAYSIDE BND, PUNTA GORDA,
FL, 33982 (CHARLOTTE) • 
JQS,/3_1 /?_0J 8:0_(){(}1_/?0�2) ... _ -·· __ .. ······· ..
PO BOX 60457, FORT MYERS, FL,
33906 (LEE) 
(��/01.1_29)8�0�!?_8!?0.1!31. ·-
PO BOX 60754, FORT MYERS, FL,
33906 (LEE) 
. (09./01f201 ?:1.0/01/201 ?) ... 

9548 BLUE STONE CIR, FORT MYERS,
FL, 33913 {LEE) 
(05/01 /2014-0._5/31/?01_8)

3190 STIRLING RD UNIT K2, 
HOLLYWOOD, FL, 33021 (BROWARD)
JQ§£?_13!.?Q13-:Q1/20/?Q1.?L ___ ..... .. . . ..
42 COLLINS RD, TRENTON, NJ, 08619

(MERCER) 
(05/01/20_1}) _ ·-·· ..... -·�-. ... . ...

19 BUNTING AVE, BURLINGTON, NJ,
08016 (BURLINGTON) 
_(06/01/2011-12/31/2011)__ -··· -····
showaddresses (3) 

Phone (Last Seen) 
C:609-712-3569 (02/0512024)
NEW CINGULAR WRLS DC 
U:941-676-7292 (11/10/2020)
NUVOX COMMUNICATIONS
U:239-689-3186 (07/04/2018)
COMCAST PHONE - FL 
R:239-533-6339 (02/0712019)
CENTURYLINK OF FL 
R:239-277�5020 (12/04/2014)
CENTURYUNK OF FL 
R:609-448-7151 (05/30/2009}
VERIZON NEW JERSEY 
U:609-526-5964 (06/08/2016)
COMCAST IP PHONE LLC 
R:609-443-7145 (06/08/2016)
VERIZON NEW JERSEY 
R:609-443-4233 {06/08/2016)
VERIZON NEWJERSEY

Possible Email Addresses: (Last Seen)
FAMCOYNE@AOL.COM(06/01/2023) 
FAMCOYNE@LYCOS.COM(02/28/2017) 
BPENSICHETTl@BELLSOUTH.NET(04/05/2013)

Possible IP Addresses: 
198.41.64.25(06/16/2022} 
209.95.117.42{02/28/2017)
66.201.71.23(04/05/2013)

Likely relatives and 
associates 

New categories

•
added to expand 

- relatives and
associates.

Ill::'"'\ Switch back to simple
view 

Parent 2 found v

In-Law 5 found v

Nei�hbor ......... �--f����- v

�a�t Ne.i{:Jh�?r 8_f?_�_n.d_:"_
Unclassified 15 found
Associates v 

Show more

·�Iii
(Y) (Y) <t) ·----... -- .. -;&=.:,,-,�•..,•·"""""'""�-�C<'l>•>O'l•·•=t.,· ... .....,,..... --•• • ,_..,._ "'"-"••A•"�+ ......------•, ·--•=' ••-- rl ,...Ji 




























	May 14, 2024 MEC Meeting Packet Cover Page
	May 14, 2024 MEC Meeting Agenda
	February 13, 2024 MEC Meeting Minutes
	District 1 Reappointment - Dr. Oleske
	District 3 Assessments - Coyne, Pietak, Thogmartin
	District 4 Reappointment - Dr. Pietak
	District 5 Reappointment - Dr. Wolf
	District 6 Reappointment - Dr. Thogmartin
	District 7 Assessment - Dr. Fulcher
	Nomination for District 2 Medical Examiner



